Ioannis Kotsovilis

Summary

Experienced Web Developer specialized in Front-End with a demonstrated history of working in the marketing and advertising industry. Skilled in Cascading Style Sheets (CSS), WordPress, HTML, JavaScript, and Magento. Strong engineering professional with a background in project management and customer relations.

Contact

Website:

kotsovilis.me

Address:

Athanasiou Diakou 16, 15772, Zografou Greece

Phone:

+30 6972 222181

Email:

i.kotsovilis@gmail.com

Education

09/2009 - 06/2014

University of Economics and Business (Athens), Department of Management Science and Technology (4 years study, Bsc - 7.44)

Languages

Greek

Native

English

Certificate of Proficiency in English, University of Michigan

French

DELF B2

Skills

Programming

Excellent: HTML, CSS, Javascript, PHP, MySQL, jQuery,

Bootstrap, Git, SASS

Good : React.js, MERN/MEAN stack, MongoDB, Java

Platforms

Excellent : Wordpress, Magento, GIMP

Good : Joomla, osCommerce

General

Excellent : SEO, Project management, Requirement

analysis, Modeling

Experience

11/2018 - 11/2019

Winmasters (Athens, Greece) winmasters.gr | .ro | .com | .com.cy

Online Gambling, Sports and Casino Segments, transactional website/app, 100% online revenue generated

Web Developer

Duties

- Collaborated closely with the Design Team to convert mocks into Landing Pages
- Development & Maintenance of CSS/JS Framework
- Development & Maintenance of web apps
- Project Management and coordination of an international Scrum team (6 persons)
- Requirement analysis

06/2014 - 02/2018

Sociality (Athens, Greece) sociality.gr

Online Presence, Digital Tools, Education and Research **Web Developer & Co-Founder**

Duties

- Development & maintenance of dynamic apps, websites and e-shops
- Document and maintain software functionality
- Ensure standards and requirements concerning performance and security are met
- Requirement analysis
- Project Management
- Customer support & Training